Yamhill County
Public Works Department

2060 NE Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville, OR 97128
Ph. 503.434.7515 Fax 503.472.4068 E-mail: pubwork@co.yambhill.or.us

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: July 1, 2021

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director

RE: Intent to Award the 2021 Highway Striping Services
BACKGROUND:

Each year the Public Works Department needs to re-strip approximately 710 lane miles of
yellow centerline striping and 300 miles of white fog lines on County Roads. The Public
Works Department contracts the work out to a contractor through a competitive bidding
process.

On April 30, 2021; the 2021 Highway Striping Services Project was advertised. Public Works
received three (3) bids for work associated with the Public Works Striping Services. The
bids were publicly opened at the Public Works Department on Thursday, May 13, 2021 at
2:00 PM. The lowest responsive bidder was Specialized Pavement Marking, Inc. with a bid
of $292,436.02.

The County Public Works has reviewed the qualifications of Specialized Pavement Marking,
Inc., and recommends awarding the contract to them.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Intent to Award the construction contract for the 2021 Highway Striping
Services in the amount of $292,436.02 to Specialized Pavement Marking, Inc.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funds will come out of the Road Fund — Contract Services (This project is in the
proposed budget for 2021-22

ATTACHMENTS: Bid Summary sheet from May 13th, 2021
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